S — . L 2 ATV G SR

4/3/712

=5

Dear Jones,

Jou caught me by surprise on a bad day. Not lohg after we finished telldng I got
to the cilc and cen glve you the name of ihe Japuneses It 48 not an bunt beging
with en "I¥ Lut with an "E",
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Jo lhnra, He was with Emmum Kasuga & Co. In tho old Trade Hart, now the Uotewsy
Sldgze, His ofice was on fh: thiTd floore He was with them when they ooved %o =l now
building, 17 -y recolliection 1s corrects The 1963 phone nunber wag 525-T481.

Zrog

I he inuerests you, Jeasse Core will know rmch about him. iddg ofico is, I thinl:,
1820 ¥4, Charleus. fy phone book was 14£%ed on ono of qy tdps to NeOu, the tiue I tidnk
we willced to Hurrison's oftio: togother. Don't call Jesse at his home, hich i move
upioum on St.lharlios,din the 4000s.

AT o intevesss you, I tidns I Lave mors then the Figuo exhibite WUGU txusie. no uwith
a prini of all their Umusld footage, as it existed aftep IBI editing. Of tio 17 prints
mady belfore this cditing, only 2 are in the WO filess L hov: haa others cede froo the
repalning foctage. Howsver, ny dcal with WDsU, wldeh I have snd I wild keep, is no
use of tholr foudupo. :

What you say of Jin in fascirating. The sldmcs: cancot poscibly have been rlown
you an it really is, it 1o thad bed. 4t the %ico you wnd I wallwd thore Sosvthor ue
ves: barcly on sposidn  $ormee But I must also soy L have difiieulty custiis Mo in
3 the role you swscste I caw Mo tice in Hoveubor, on Jds dbvitation, shem I wa. 4h ve
5 for resons rot co zvoted with hiie Whe gooond tims was fo» lunch at the Hoosev-li,

It may Lo that frou vy files I can chack back further on Ihera. Povhaps not,

Each ono of us veceived in confidoncs het he must rotain that iaye Howsvewr, 47

| the @ is asythisg o what vou agasied that youd do 406 have to regand tivs walry I owould,
o couron, be interestods 1 would remind Jou et when you werc in UeU. uhth your Lozar,
I forsonst Shas “obby would bu iogk.d of: af'ter Son Fernundo..It did happone

' I Qdnk you way love aunplificd Harehali's voles I'd urafor $o be aronge I vhdnk the
: potentiol of al. of thla for hurm remuins greate dnd I Just do not beliove that e

i oswloctlon of tattdner was ag hephagard as you sugguste I can't imagine sither laralall
or tne Eemnedys reldng the requt Lte luvestigation of hime I know he inow neithor, ig
13 protiy fsrout, Gy belief 1z thet he wnd oither o' them liave nothing in comon,

I urite flds in hacte in oo of o2t o L ko ihe osutgoing taile Longratulstions!
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Larold vWeisborg




